# FICC

Corporate & Continuing Education www.faytechcc.edu/continuing-education

summerscapes@faytechcc.edu (910) 678-8309

SUMMERSCAPES







2021 YOUTH SUMMER PROGRAM

Classes begin the week of June 7<sup>th</sup> & run through the week of August 2<sup>nd</sup>.

PRE-REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED FOR ALL CLASSES!

#### **SUMMERSCAPES**

We are so excited to offer Summerscapes classes in 2021! Most of our classes are scheduled to occur face-to-face, with appropriate safety measures in place. Some classes will offer virtual sections this year.

Due to the uncertainty caused by the COVID-19 pandemic, we encourage you to refer to our website for the most up-to-date information: <a href="https://tinyurl.com/9bzf5tkw">https://tinyurl.com/9bzf5tkw</a>. We will also use email communication to share important information and updates with you. <a href="mailto:Please ensure that you provide a valid parent/guardian email address on your registration form">provide a valid parent/guardian email address on your registration form</a>.

#### REGISTRATION: PRE-REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED FOR ALL CLASSES.

You may register your child at the Records and Registration Office in the Neill Currie Continuing Education Building at 218 Hull Road. Typical registration hours are Monday-Friday, 8:00 am—4:45 pm. **Note:** Summerscapes registration closes at 12:00 noon on Fridays for classes beginning the following week.

#### **COVID-19 PRECAUTIONS:**

We will align our health and safety practices with any/all COVID-19 precautions in place at FTCC during the summer. A detailed description of requirements and expectations – including drop-off and pick-up procedures – will be available on our website and emailed to parents/guardians no later than May 10, 2021.

#### LOCATIONS:

Classes are held at various on and off-campus locations to include the Corporate & Continuing Education Center (CEC), Horace Sisk (HOS), Advanced Technology Center (ATC), the Horticulture Education Center (HEC), and the Hope Mills Recreation Center (HMRC).

#### **SUPPLIES:**

Please note that students may be required to bring certain supplies with them to class. These additional fees will be kept as low as possible. Please anticipate spending approximately \$5-\$50 on supplies, depending on the subject matter. Supply lists will be emailed to parents/guardians no later than 3 weeks prior to the start date of each class. Again, please make sure you provide a valid email address at registration.

**QUESTIONS?** Our office is ready to assist you! Call 910-678-8309 or email <a href="mailto:summerscapes@faytechcc.edu">summerscapes@faytechcc.edu</a> for more information.

This is a list of Summerscapes classes running from June-August. Classes may be added to the schedule as needed. The Community College can offer these self-supporting courses only during the summer, so please take advantage of these enjoyable, inexpensive learning opportunities for your child.

Due to the impact of COVID-19, some classes may change from a traditional, face-to-face setting to a hybrid or online setting. If the course format changes, an announcement will be posted on the website, and an email will be sent to the parent/guardian address on file for all registered students no later than one week in advance.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

3D Modeling Intro (Ages 13-17)	15
Acrylic Painting (Ages 12-16)	9
Advanced Python Gaming (Ages 12-16) – NEW!	15
All Mixed Up (Ages 12-16)	9
Art Through the Ages (Ages 10-12) – NEW!	9
Billiards 101 (Rising 9th-12th Graders) – NEW!	13
Cake Decorating (Ages 8-10)	11
Calligraphy (Ages 10-15)	9
Canvas Camp (Ages 10-15)	
Character Drawing (Ages 13-17) – NEW!	
Chef for a Day (Ages 8-10)	
Chef for a Day (Ages 11-13)	11
Clay Sculpture (Ages 12-16)	9
College Admissions (Rising 9th-12th Graders) – NEW!	5
College Essay Bootcamp (Rising 9th-12th Graders)	5
Cookie-licious! (Ages 8-10)	11
CPR For Babysitters	
Creative Crafts (Ages 7-9) – NEW!	9
Creative Crafts (Ages 10-12) – NEW!	9
Creative Writing (Rising 6th-8th Graders)	5
Creative Writing (Rising 9th-12th Graders)	5
Culinary Skills (Ages 13-16)	11
Drama Camp (Ages 9-12)	13
Drawing 101 (Ages 13-16)	10
Forensics (Rising 4th-6th Graders)	5
Forensics (Rising 7th-9th Graders)	5
French (Rising 6th-8th Graders) – NEW!	6
French (Rising 9th-12th Graders) – NEW!	6
Fun Adventures with Worms, Butterflies, Birds, & Bees! (Ages 8-11)	
Global Cuisine (Ages 11-13)	11
Global Cuisine (Ages 14-16)	11
Guitar (Ages 12-15)	13
IC3 Digital Certification (Rising 9th-12th Graders) – NEW!	16
Intro to Printmaking (Ages 8-12)	
Intro to Programming with Python (Ages 12-16)	
Kids Yoga (Ages 8-11)	
Learning to Lead (Rising 9th-12th Grade) – NEW!	14
Making a Game with Gamemaker (Ages 12-16)	16
Managing Your Mental Health (Rising 9th-12th Grade) – NEW!	15
Math Refresher (Rising 1st and 2nd Graders)	6
Math Refresher (Rising 3rd and 4th Graders)	6

Math Refresher (Rising 5th and 6th Graders)	
Middle School Math Enrichment (Rising 6th and 7th Graders)	6
Mosaic Art (Ages 10-13)	10
Nature Studio (Ages 9-12)	12
Online Image Editing (Ages 15-18) – NEW!	16
Physical Fitness (Rising 6th-8th Graders) – NEW!	14
Physical Fitness (Rising 9th-12th Graders) – NEW!	14
Piano (Ages 12-15)	13
Pies (Ages 11-13)	12
Pixie & Troll Gardens (Ages 10-13)	12
Pizza Party! (Ages 10-15)	12
Reading Camp (Rising 1st and 2nd Graders)	6
Reading Camp (Rising 3rd and 4th Graders)	6
Reading Camp (Rising 5th and 6th Graders)	7
Remedial Math (Rising 6th and 7th Graders)	7
Remedial Math (Rising 8th and 9th Graders) – NEW!	7
Remedial Reading (High School)	7
Remedial Reading (Middle School)	7
Roadside Survival for Teenage Drivers (Ages 15-17)	15
Russian (Rising 9th-12th Graders) – NEW!	7
Say It with Authority: Public Speaking (Rising 6th-8th Graders)	7
Say It with Authority: Public Speaking (Rising 9th-12th Graders)	7
Science Refresher (Rising 7th-9th Graders) – NEW!	8
Sculpture (Ages 8-12)	10
Sculpture with Reclaimed Materials (Ages 8-12)	10
Sew Cool! A Class for Kids and Dolls (Ages 9-11)	13
Sewing 101 (Ages 10-15)	13
Sign Language (Ages 12-15)	8
Southern Eats (Ages 11-13)	12
Spanish (Ages 7-9) – NEW!	8
Spanish (Ages 10-13)	8
Spanish (Ages 14-16)	8
S.T.R.I.P.E.S. Male Mentoring Program (Rising 9th-12th Grade) – NEW!	15
Struggling Readers (Rising 1st and 2nd Graders)	8
Study Skills (Rising 6th-8th Graders) – NEW!	8
Study Skills (Rising 9th-12th Graders) – NEW!	8
Summer Potted Plants (Ages 8-11)	12
Teen Yoga (Ages 12-15)	
Unreal Bootcamp (Ages 12-16)	
Writing & Illustrating (Ages 11-15)	
Young Picasso (Ages 8-12)	
Youth in Business (Ages 13-17)	15

#### COLLEGE ADMISSIONS (RISING 9TH-12TH GRADERS) – NEW!

Does the phrase "college applications" immediately send you into panic mode? Have no fear! This introductory seminar is here to give you an overview of what to expect throughout the admissions process. You will receive tips on how to make your application stand out, and you will explore options for scholarships and financial aid. This class is appropriate for all rising high school students with an interest in attending any four-year college or university, including those who will be first-generation college students.

**NOTE:** Parents and guardians are not permitted to attend class with their students. Students will have a 1-hour lunch break during the Saturday sections. Each virtual class meeting will include a 30-minute screen break.

Sat	9:00am-4:00pm	Jun 12	Fee: \$40	6 hrs	91553	CEC 118
T,Th	6:00pm-8:00pm	Jun 15-Jun 24	Fee: \$30	6 hrs	91554	VIRTUAL
Sat	9:00am-4:00pm	Jul 10	Fee: \$40	6 hrs	91555	CEC 118
M,W	6:00pm-7:30pm	Jul 12-Jul 21	Fee: \$40	6 hrs	91556	CEC 118

#### COLLEGE ESSAY BOOTCAMP (RISING 9<sup>TH</sup>-12<sup>TH</sup> GRADERS)

This course will give you the tools you need to write a memorable college essay! College essays are not the same as school essays; this class will teach you the difference and help you to become more confident in your writing. This class will give you a head start on all of those college applications and requirements. You will understand the application process, write essays for practice, and learn good habits for writing. If you are planning to apply to college, this is a can't miss class!

**NOTE:** Each virtual class meeting will include a 30-minute screen break.

M-Th 1:00pm-3:00pm Jul 12-Aug 05 Fee: \$100 24 hrs 91424 VIRTUAL

#### **CREATIVE WRITING (RISING 6TH-8TH GRADERS)**

Do you enjoy writing in a journal but often struggle with what words to use? Join us and learn the techniques of creative writing! This class will help you write what you want to write in the most creative way possible. You will learn how to make a story come alive and learn tips and tricks to make your writing the best it can be!

**Supplies:** Please bring a notebook and pencil to class each day.

M-Th 9:00am-12:00N Jun 07-Jun 10 Fee: \$65 12 hrs 91497 CEC 233

#### **CREATIVE WRITING (RISING 9TH-12TH GRADERS)**

Do you enjoy writing in a journal but often struggle with what words to use? Join us and learn the techniques of creative writing! This class will help you write what you want to write in the most creative way possible. You will learn how to make a story come alive and learn tips and tricks to make your writing the best it can be!

Supplies: Please bring a notebook and pencil to class each day. NOTE: Each virtual class meeting will include a 30-minute screen break.

T-F 9:30am-12:00N Jul 06-Jul 23 Fee: \$85 24 hrs 91534 VIRTUAL

#### FORENSICS (RISING 4TH-6TH GRADERS)

In this unique and interesting class, you will learn how science applies to the law. Through hands-on and/or simulated experiences, you will learn processes that are applied in real life to solve crimes, such as finger printing and footwear impressions. You will be able to understand how your education in science can turn into a fast paced. fun. and exciting career!

M-Th	9:00am-11:00am	Jun 21-Jun 24	Fee: \$60	8 hrs	91606	HOS 636A
M-Th	9:00am-11:00am	Jun 28-Jul 01	Fee: \$60	8 hrs	91607	HOS 636A
M-Th	1:00pm-3:00pm	Jul 12-Jul 15	Fee: \$60	8 hrs	91608	HOS 636A
M-Th	1:00pm-3:00pm	Jul 19-Jul 22	Fee: \$60	8 hrs	91609	HOS 636A

#### FORENSICS (RISING 7TH-9TH GRADERS)

In this unique and interesting class, you will learn how science applies to the law. Through hands-on and/or simulated experiences, you will learn processes that are applied in real life to solve crimes, such as finger printing and footwear impressions. You will be able to understand how your education in science can turn into a fast paced, fun, and exciting career!

M-Th	1:00pm-2:00pm	Jun 07-Jun 17	Fee: \$50	8 hrs	91529	VIRTUAL
M-Th	1:00pm-3:00pm	Jun 21-Jun 24	Fee: \$60	8 hrs	91530	HOS 636A
M-Th	1:00pm-3:00pm	Jun 28-Jul 01	Fee: \$60	8 hrs	91531	HOS 636A
M-Th	9:00am-11:00am	Jul 12-Jul 15	Fee: \$60	8 hrs	91532	HOS 636A
M-Th	9:00am-11:00am	Jul 19-Jul 22	Fee: \$60	8 hrs	91533	HOS 636A

#### FRENCH (RISING 6TH-8TH GRADERS) – NEW!

Parlez-vous français? This course will use conversation and interactive activities to introduce basic spoken French. This class is great for students who are interested in taking French next year in school as well as for students who have already taken some French and want to keep up their skills.

**NOTE:** Each virtual class meeting will include a 30-minute screen break.

M-Th	9:30am-11:30am	Jun 07-Jun 17	Fee: \$50	12 hrs	91472	VIRTUAL
M-W	1:00pm-3:00pm	Jun 21-Jun 30	Fee: \$60	12 hrs	91491	CEC 224
M-W	9:30am-11:30am	Jul 12-Jul 21	Fee: \$60	12 hrs	91492	CEC 143

#### FRENCH (RISING 9TH-12TH GRADERS) - NEW!

Parlez-vous français? This course will use conversation and interactive activities to introduce basic spoken French. This class is great for students who are interested in taking French next year in school as well as for students who have already taken some French and want to keep up their skills.

**NOTE:** Each virtual class meeting will include a 30-minute screen break.

M-Th	1:00pm-3:00pm	Jun 07-Jun 17	Fee: \$50	12 hrs	91473	VIRTUAL
M-W	9:30am-11:30am	Jun 21-Jun 30	Fee: \$60	12 hrs	91493	CEC 224
M-W	1:00pm-3:00pm	Jul 12-Jul 21	Fee: \$60	12 hrs	91494	CEC 143

#### MATH REFRESHER (RISING 1ST AND 2ND GRADERS)

In this program, students will be challenged to recall previously learned math concepts, improve on them, and learn new mathematical formulas through hands-on math activities appropriate for each age group.

M-Th	10:00am-12:00N	Jun 14-Jun 24	Fee: \$80	16 hrs	91527	CEC 227
M-Th	8:30am-10:30am	Jul 12-Jul 22	Fee: \$80	16 hrs	91604	CEC 235

#### MATH REFRESHER (RISING 3RD AND 4TH GRADERS)

In this program, students will be challenged to recall previously learned math concepts, improve on them, and learn new mathematical formulas through hands-on math activities appropriate for each age group.

**NOTE:** Each virtual class meeting will include a 30-minute screen break.

M-Th	1:30pm-3:30pm	Jun 07-Jun 17	Fee: \$80	16 hrs	91524	CEC 143
M-Th	9:30am-12:00N	Jun 21-Jul 01	Fee: \$65	16 hrs	91597	VIRTUAL
M-Th	10:00am-12:00N	Jul 19-Jul 29	Fee: \$80	16 hrs	91525	HTC TBA

#### MATH REFRESHER (RISING 5TH AND 6TH GRADERS)

In this program, students will be challenged to recall previously learned math concepts, improve on them, and learn new mathematical formulas through hands-on math activities appropriate for each age group.

M-Th	9:30am-11:30am	Jun 07-Jun 17	Fee: \$80	16 hrs	91598	CEC 235
M-Th	9:00am-11:00am	Jul 26-Aug 05	Fee: \$80	16 hrs	91599	HTC TBA

#### MIDDLE SCHOOL MATH ENRICHMENT (RISING 6TH AND 7TH GRADERS)

In this class, students will work to further their knowledge in the basis of the 6th and 7th grade curriculum related to proportional relationships. We will focus on multiple strategies and ways of reasoning through a task in order to enhance their problem-solving skills.

**NOTE:** Each virtual class meeting will include a 30-minute screen break.

M-Th	1:00pm-3:30pm	Jun 07-Jun 17	Fee: \$65	16 hrs	91602	VIRTUAL
M-Th	11:30am-1:30pm	Jul 12-Jul 22	Fee: \$80	16 hrs	91603	CEC 235

#### READING CAMP (RISING 1ST AND 2ND GRADERS)

In this class, students will learn to enjoy reading with fun and educational activities. Students will participate in interactive lessons to help them improve in phonics, fluency, vocabulary, comprehension skills, and independent reading. Through the guidance of their teacher, students will become more comfortable in word recognition and enjoy reading!

M-Th 9:00am-12:00N Jul 26-Aug 05 Fee: \$100 24 hrs 91557 HTC TBA

#### READING CAMP (RISING 3RD AND 4TH GRADERS)

In this class, students will practice their fluency and decoding skills to enable them to comprehend more as they read independently. The teacher will guide the class in interactive lessons as they practice reading at higher levels to align with EOG, reading 3D, and RTA goals.

M-Th 1:00pm-4:00pm Jun 07-Jun 17 Fee: \$100 24 hrs 91558 CEC 230

#### READING CAMP (RISING 5TH AND 6TH GRADERS)

In this class, students will work closely with the teacher to complete fluency and high-level comprehension techniques. Students will improve their reading speeds as they are introduced to the best ways to read textbooks and novels, take notes, and study for exams. The skills learned in this course will benefit students when testing for the EOG and moving on to middle school.

M-Th 1:00pm-4:00pm Jun 21-Jul 01 Fee: \$100 24 hrs 91563 CEC 230

#### REMEDIAL MATH (RISING 6TH AND 7TH GRADERS)

In this class, students will work to deepen their knowledge in the basis of the 6th and 7th grade curriculum related to proportional relationships. We will focus on multiple strategies and ways of reasoning through a task in order to expand their problem-solving skills. Showing proof of a task through mathematical evidence and explanations will also be a focus of the class.

M-Th 1:30pm-3:30pm Jun 21-Jul 01 Fee: \$80 16 hrs 91600 CEC 220 M-Th 1:30pm-3:30pm Jul 12-Jul 22 Fee: \$80 16 hrs 91526 CEC 220

#### REMEDIAL MATH (RISING 8TH AND 9TH GRADERS) - NEW!

In this class, students will work to reinforce and deepen their knowledge of major concepts that were covered in their 7th and 8th grade math classes. We will focus on multiple strategies and ways of reasoning through a task in order to expand their problem-solving skills. Students will have opportunities to receive some individual attention in areas of need.

F 10:00am-12:00N Jun 11-Aug 06 Fee: \$80 16 hrs 91596 CEC TBA M-Th 12:00N-2:00pm Jul 26-Aug 05 Fee: \$80 16 hrs 91601 HTC TBA

#### REMEDIAL READING (HIGH SCHOOL)

This class is for students looking to improve their reading skills over the summer. Perhaps you have a summer reading list you need to tackle or you need that extra boost to prepare for your literature class next year. This course will provide grade level appropriate guidance to enhance your reading and literary skills.

**Supplies:** Please bring a notebook and pencil to class each day.

M-Th 1:00pm-4:00pm Jul 26-Aug 05 Fee: \$100 24 hrs 91561 HTC TBA

#### REMEDIAL READING (MIDDLE SCHOOL)

This class is for students looking to improve their reading skills over the summer. Perhaps you have a summer reading list you need to tackle or you need that extra boost to prepare for your literature class next year. This course will provide grade level appropriate guidance to enhance your reading and literary skills.

**Supplies:** Please bring a notebook and pencil to class each day.

M-Th 1:00pm-4:00pm Jul 12-Jul 22 Fee: \$100 24 hrs 91562 CEC 230

#### RUSSIAN (RISING 9TH-12TH GRADERS) – NEW!

This is your opportunity to learn the beautiful Russian language and gain insight into contemporary Russian life. This practical introduction to the language will not focus on grammatical drills but will allow you to learn the alphabet and basic grammar through lecture, exercises, and discussions on current events and cultural issues. By the end of the course you should be able to hold simple conversations and handle practical situations.

T 5:30pm-8:30pm Jun 08-Jul 27 Fee: \$100 24 hrs 91476 HTC TBA

#### SAY IT WITH AUTHORITY: PUBLIC SPEAKING (RISING 6TH-8TH GRADERS)

This course stresses the principles and practices of public speaking, which includes the preparation and delivery of demonstrative, informative, and persuasive speeches along with the elements of effective voice usage, diction, and listening skills.

Supplies: Please bring a notebook and pencil to class each day. NOTE: Each virtual class meeting will include a 30-minute screen break.

M-F 1:00pm-3:30pm Jun 14-Jul 01 Fee: \$85 24 hrs 91535 VIRTUAL

#### SAY IT WITH AUTHORITY: PUBLIC SPEAKING (RISING 9TH-12TH GRADERS)

This course stresses the principles and practices of public speaking, which includes the preparation and delivery of demonstrative, informative, and persuasive speeches along with the elements of effective voice usage, diction, and listening skills.

**Supplies:** Please bring a notebook and pencil to class each day.

T-F 1:30pm-4:30pm Jul 06-Jul 16 Fee: \$100 24 hrs 91536 CEC 224

#### SCIENCE REFRESHER (RISING 7TH-9TH GRADERS) – NEW!

It's time to think like a scientist! This class will cover big ideas from middle school science curricula in order to close gaps from previous classes and prepare students for the school year ahead. Hands-on and/or simulated activities will allow students to put concepts into practice.

**NOTE:** Each virtual class meeting will include a 30-minute screen break.

M-Th	10:00am-12:00N	Jun 07-Jul 01	Fee: \$85	24 hrs	91579	VIRTUAL
M-Th	1:00pm-3:00pm	Jun 07-Jul 01	Fee: \$85	24 hrs	91580	VIRTUAL
T-F	9:00am-12:00N	Jul 06-Jul 16	Fee: \$100	24 hrs	91581	CEC 233
T-F	1:00pm-4:00pm	Jul 06-Jul 16	Fee: \$100	24 hrs	91582	CEC 233
M-Th	9:00am-12:00N	Jul 19-Jul 29	Fee: \$100	24 hrs	91583	HTC TBA
M-Th	1:00pm-4:00pm	Jul 19-Jul 29	Fee: \$100	24 hrs	91584	HTC TBA

#### **SIGN LANGUAGE (AGES 12-15)**

Give your child this chance to learn how to communicate with the Deaf community. They will learn finger spelling and up-to-date signs so that they may communicate with their peers. Come join us and learn this very important skill!

Th 5:30pm-8:30pm Jun 10-Jul 29 Fee: \$100 24 hrs 91523 CEC 217

#### SPANISH (AGES 7-9) – NEW!

Join us for this exciting class and learn some new Spanish! This course will use conversation to introduce basic spoken Spanish. This class is great for students who are interested in taking Spanish next year in school or for those students who have already taken it and want to keep up their skills.

M-Th 9:00am-12:00N Jun 07-Jun 17 Fee: \$100 24 hrs 91464 CFC 143

M-Th 9:00am-12:00N Jun 07-Jun 17 Fee: \$100 24 hrs 91464 CEC 143 M-Th 8:30am-11:30am Jul 26-Aug 05 Fee: \$100 24 hrs 91465 CEC 143

#### **SPANISH (AGES 10-13)**

Join us for this exciting class and learn some new Spanish! This course will use conversation to introduce basic spoken Spanish. This class is great for students who are interested in taking Spanish next year in school or for those students who have already taken it and want to keep up their skills.

**NOTE:** Each virtual class meeting will include a 30-minute screen break.

M-Th	1:30pm-3:30pm	Jun 07-Jul 01	Fee: \$85	24 hrs	91466	VIRTUAL
M-Th	8:30am-11:30am	Jul 12-Jul 22	Fee: \$100	24 hrs	91467	CEC 220
M-Th	12:30pm-3:30pm	Jul 26-Aug 05	Fee: \$100	24 hrs	91468	CEC 143

#### SPANISH (AGES 14-16)

8

Join us for this exciting class and learn some new Spanish! This course will use conversation to introduce basic spoken Spanish. This class is great for students who are interested in taking Spanish next year in school or for those students who have already taken it and want to keep up their skills.

M-Th 9:00am-12:00N Jun 21-Jul 01 Fee: \$100 24 hrs 91469 CEC 220 M-Th 12:30pm-3:30pm Jul 12-Jul 22 Fee: \$100 24 hrs 91470 CEC 219

#### STRUGGLING READERS (RISING 1ST AND 2ND GRADERS)

Is your child not reading on grade level? In this course, students will focus on the mastery of the three main components of reading - comprehension, fluency, and decoding. Students will be introduced to simple reading practices and fun, motivating comprehension activities that will not only increase their confidence, but will boost their grades as well.

**NOTE:** Each virtual class meeting will include a 30-minute screen break.

	0.20 11.20		E 005	241	01550	TUDTILLI
M-Th	9:30am-11:30am	Jun 07-Jul 01	Fee: \$85	24 hrs	91559	VIRTUAL
M-Th	9:00am-12:00N	Jul 12-Jul 22	Fee: \$100	24 hrs	91560	CEC 230

#### STUDY SKILLS (RISING 6TH-8TH GRADERS) – NEW!

How do you take notes effectively while listening to the teacher? How do you annotate assigned reading passages so that you can review key points from them later? How do you create an ideal study schedule for the days leading up to a test? In this class, you will answer these questions and more as you identify and develop habits associated with academic success.

M-Th 10:30am-12:00N Jun 14-Jun 24 Fee: \$60 12 hrs 91545 CEC 225 M-Th 1:00pm-2:30pm Jul 12-Jul 22 Fee: \$60 12 hrs 91546 CEC 225

#### STUDY SKILLS (RISING 9TH-12TH GRADERS) – NEW!

How do you take notes effectively while listening to the teacher? How do you annotate assigned reading passages so that you can review key points from them later? How do you create an ideal study schedule for the days leading up to a test? In this class, you will answer these questions and more as you identify and develop habits associated with academic success.

M-Th	1:00pm-2:30pm	Jun 14-Jun 24	Fee: \$60	12 hrs	91547	CEC 225
M-Th	10:30am-12:00N	Jul 12-Jul 22	Fee: \$60	12 hrs	91548	CEC 225

#### **ACRYLIC PAINTING (AGES 12-16)**

In this class, students will learn how to paint with acrylics on stretched canvases. With the help of the instructor, students will learn how to blend and mix colors with acrylic paint, create a visually appealing composition, and how to use different painting techniques and brush strokes to fit that of an acrylic canvas.

M-Th 1:30pm-4:30pm Jun 14-Jun 17 Fee: \$70 12 hrs 91586 CEC 139

#### **ALL MIXED UP (AGES 12-16)**

Using paper, canvas, pencils, charcoal, watercolor, acrylics, and other mediums, you will enjoy creating unique, fun, and interesting works of art. Using composition, light, and elements of design, along with student imagination, you will create many masterpieces!

M-Th 1:30pm-4:30pm Jun 07-Jun 10 Fee: \$70 12 hrs 91427 CEC 139

#### ART THROUGH THE AGES (AGES 10-12) – NEW!

During this course, students will learn about ancient art history and produce pieces from different time periods. You will have the opportunity to create cave art paintings, ancient Egyptian paintings with hieroglyphs, Roman mosaic paintings, and medieval stained glass paintings. Along the way, you will learn basic art concepts and vocabulary that will be applied to each of your projects.

M-Th 1:30pm-4:30pm Jul 12-Jul 15 Fee: \$70 12 hrs 91477 CEC 139

#### **CALLIGRAPHY (AGES 10-15)**

Join us for a beginner's guide to the history and modern use of calligraphy. In this class, students will learn different styles of calligraphy and the basic letter formation. Students will practice calligraphy and leave with the basic tools to continue practicing and growing their skills.

T-F	9:00am-11:00am	Jun 08-Jun 11	Fee: \$60	8 hrs	91519	CEC 224
T-F	9:00am-11:00am	Jun 22-Jun 25	Fee: \$60	8 hrs	91520	CEC 219
T-F	9:00am-11:00am	Jul 13-Jul 16	Fee: \$60	8 hrs	91521	CEC 224
T-F	9:00am-11:00am	Jul 27-Jul 30	Fee: \$60	8 hrs	91522	CEC 219

#### CANVAS CAMP (AGES 10-15)

This class is perfect for young artists! In this class, you will create a beautiful work of art, and everyone will leave with a finished painting. Come join the group as we discover the artist inside! What a wonderful way for you to explore your creativity!

J	T		- J			
M-Th	9:00am-12:00N	Jun 21-Jun 24	Fee: \$70	12 hrs	91499	CEC 139
M-Th	1:30pm-4:30pm	Jun 28-Jul 01	Fee: \$70	12 hrs	91431	CEC 139

#### CHARACTER DRAWING (AGES 13-17) – NEW!

This course teaches students the fundamentals of character drawing for video games and graphic novels. If you love drawing and sketching this is the class for you! Join the fun for a tutorial on drawing your favorite characters. This class will teach you how to make them come to life on paper! Any level of skill is welcome.

**Supplies:** Please bring a drawing pad and pencils to class each day.

M-Th 1:00pm-4:00pm Jul 19-Jul 22 Fee: \$70 12 hrs 91479 ATC 229

#### **CLAY SCULPTURE (AGES 12-16)**

Join us for this new class to play with clay! This course will use clay to create different sculptures and you will have many new works of art to display at home. You will learn how to safely use tools and materials to create beautiful sculptures!

M-Th 1:30pm-4:30pm Jul 26-Jul 29 Fee: \$70 12 hrs 91587 CEC 139

#### CREATIVE CRAFTS (AGES 7-9) – NEW!

Calling all crafty kids! It's time to make cool projects out of a variety of materials, including everyday items you may find around your house. Your instructor will guide you through each step of the process so that you can create fun pieces to decorate your room or give as gifts.

M-Th 9:30am-11:30am Jun 14-Jun 17 Fee: \$60 8 hrs 91589 CEC 233 M-Th 9:30am-11:30am Jun 28-Jul 01 Fee: \$60 8 hrs 91592 CEC 233

#### CREATIVE CRAFTS (AGES 10-12) – NEW!

Calling all crafty kids! It's time to make cool projects out of a variety of materials, including everyday items you may find around your house. Your instructor will guide you through each step of the process so that you can create fun pieces to decorate your room or give as gifts.

M-Th	9:30am-11:30am	Jun 21-Jun 24	Fee: \$60	8 hrs	91590	CEC 233
T-F	1:30pm-3:30pm	Jul 20-Jul 23	Fee: \$60	8 hrs	91593	CEC 233

#### **DRAWING 101 (AGES 13-16)**

Do you like to doodle or draw? If you would like to try your hand at art, then this is the easy way. You will learn how to put what you see on paper. We will go over the basics of art including shading, one-point perspective, and lines. You will take home ideas that you can practice and bring back for the next class. Your instructor will give you exercises that you can continue to do at home to help expand your artistic talent, and you'll have finished art work that you can frame and hang at home or give as gifts.

M-Th 1:30pm-4:30pm Jun 21-Jun 24 Fee: \$70 12 hrs 91498 CEC 139

#### **INTRO TO PRINTMAKING (AGES 8-12)**

In this course, students will be introduced to the process of printmaking. Styrofoam, cardboard, and "found" objects will be used to create printing plates. Students will then pull prints from their plates. With the help of the instructor, students will also look at the history of printmaking, as well as famous printmakers.

M-Th 9:00am-12:00N Aug 02-Aug 05 Fee: \$70 12 hrs 91430 CEC139

#### **MOSAIC ART (AGES 10-13)**

Mosaics are many small pieces that make up a bigger picture. This class will introduce you to the many ways you can make mosaics including paper, beads, tiles and more! Join us for this fun class and make many different kinds of mosaics with us!

M-Th 9:00am-12:00N Jul 26-Jul 29 Fee: \$70 12 hrs 91588 CEC 139

#### **SCULPTURE (AGES 8-12)**

Anything is possible with a little bit of imagination! For children who love to build and construct things, this class will be a hit! Each day, the children will have a great time creating sculptures from various materials (clay, cardboard, wire, foam, and much more). Working with an array of materials and techniques, students will explore color, texture, and form. Several of the projects give students the artistic freedom to create from their imaginations and make each creation unique and their very own!

M-Th 9:00am-12:00N Jun 07-Jun 10 Fee: \$70 12 hrs 91428 CEC 139

#### SCULPTURE WITH RECLAIMED MATERIALS (AGES 8-12)

Students will have the opportunity to see the world of art from a different view in this class! What may be one man's trash is another man's treasure. Using a variety of recyclable and previously used materials, students will create art and make their ideas come to life!

M-Th 9:00am-12:00N Jul 12-Jul 15 Fee: \$70 12 hrs 91432 CEC 139

#### WRITING & ILLUSTRATING (AGES 11-15)

Are you a writer who likes to draw? An artist who likes to write? Join us and design your own book! You will create a book cover, write the text and illustrate your book. It could be a book of rhymes or a book about animals. You can write about anything you can imagine.

M-Th 9:00am-12:00N Jun 28-Jul 01 Fee: \$70 12 hrs 91439 CEC 139

#### **YOUNG PICASSO (AGES 8-12)**

In this class, you will be introduced to some of the greatest artists the world has known. Students will learn interesting facts and stories, presented at an age-appropriate level, about artists such as Van Gogh, Warhol, Pollock, and Picasso. Following each informative lesson, children will complete works of art that represent the style and techniques used by the famous artist. Each artist that will be studied in this curriculum was thoughtfully selected to allow students to experience different styles, time periods, and be exposed to a variety of art mediums.

M-Th 9:00am-12:00N Jun 14-Jun 17 Fee: \$70 12 hrs 91585 CEC 139 M-Th 1:30pm-4:30pm Aug 02-Aug 05 Fee: \$70 12 hrs 91429 CEC 139

FOR REGISTRATION INFORMATION, SEE BACK COVER OR CALL (910) 678-8309.

DON'T DELAY! REGISTER TODAY!

PREREGISTRATION IS REQUIRED FOR ALL CLASSES!



#### **CAKE DECORATING (AGES 8-10)**

Do you want to learn how the professionals make cakes look so great? If so, join us for this interactive cake decorating course to learn all the tips and tricks from a professional!

**Supplies:** Students will need to bring an apron to class each day.

M-Th	9:00am-12:00N	Jun 21-Jun 24	Fee: \$100	12 hrs	91507	CEC 146
M-Th	9:00am-12:00N	Jul 19-Jul 22	Fee: \$100	12 hrs	91508	CEC 146

#### **CHEF FOR A DAY (AGES 8-10)**

Kids! If you enjoy being inventive in the kitchen, and you would like to learn how to make creative treats, this is the class for you! Our instructor will introduce you to the fundamental skills used in cooking along with how to properly measure and combine colorful ingredients to make delicious and unique treats. Come and join in the fun and experience being a chef for the day.

**Supplies:** Students will need to bring an apron to class each day.

M-Th	9:00am-12:00N	Jun 07-Jun 10	Fee: \$100	12 hrs	91502	CEC 146
M-Th	9:00am-12:00N	Jul 12-Jul 15	Fee: \$100	12 hrs	91510	CEC 146

#### **CHEF FOR A DAY (AGES 11-13)**

Kids! If you enjoy being inventive in the kitchen, and you would like to learn how to make creative treats, this is the class for you! Our instructor will introduce you to the fundamental skills used in cooking along with how to properly measure and combine colorful ingredients to make delicious and unique treats. Come and join in the fun and experience being a chef for the day.

**Supplies:** Students will need to bring an apron to class each day.

M-Th	1:30pm-4:30pm	Jun 14-Jun 17	Fee: \$100	12 hrs	91511	CEC 146
M-Th	1:30pm-4:30pm	Jun 21-Jun 24	Fee: \$100	12 hrs	91619	CEC 146
M-Th	1:30pm-4:30pm	Jul 12-Jul 15	Fee: \$100	12 hrs	91516	CEC 146
M-Th	9:00am-12:00N	Aug 02-Aug 05	Fee: \$100	12 hrs	91517	CEC 146

#### **COOKIE-LICIOUS!** (AGES 8-10)

Are you crazy for cookies? Join us to discover your talent in the kitchen as we create various types of delicious cookies. Our baking and decorating will include many traditional and a few whimsical interpretations. Each day will consist of students creating two to three recipes and by the end of the week, students will have acquired multiple techniques and recipes for continued food exploration at home.

**Supplies:** Students will need to bring an apron to class each day.

1.1	$\mathcal{E}$ 1	,				
M-Th	9:00am-12:00N	Jun 14-Jun 17	Fee: \$100	12 hrs	91506	CEC 146

#### **CULINARY SKILLS (AGES 13-16)**

Do you like to cook? If so, come learn from our experienced instructor! In this class you will learn some tips that will help you in the kitchen! Learning how to safely use a knife, different cooking methods, kitchen science, and kitchen safety and sanitation are just a few of the things you will learn! Join us and sharpen your culinary knowledge and skills!

Supplies: Students will need to bring an apron to class each day.

M-Th 1:30pm-4:30pm Jun 07-Jun 10 Fee: \$100 12 hrs 91503 CEC 146

#### GLOBAL CUISINE (AGES 11-13)

Join us for a culinary trip around the world! You will learn recipes from countries like Thailand, India, Italy, and many more! This course will expand your knowledge of different cuisines from around the globe!

Supplies: Students will need to bring an apron to class each day.

M-Th 1:30pm-4:30pm Jul 19-Jul 22 Fee: \$100 12 hrs 91623 CEC 146

#### GLOBAL CUISINE (AGES 14-16)

Join us for a culinary trip around the world! You will learn recipes from countries like Thailand, India, Italy, and many more! This course will expand your knowledge of different cuisines from around the globe!

**Supplies:** Students will need to bring an apron to class each day.

M-Th 1:30pm-4:30pm Aug 02-Aug 05 Fee: \$100 12 hrs 91514 CEC 146

#### **PIES (AGES 11-13)**

Everyone loves pies! This class will explore savory and sweet pies that will have your family speechless. During this class, you will learn the art of pie making and will have a recipe for every day of the week!

**Supplies:** Students will need to bring an apron to class each day.

M-Th 1:30pm-4:30pm Jun 28-Jul 01 Fee: \$100 12 hrs 91509 CEC 146

#### PIZZA PARTY! (AGES 10-15)

Who doesn't love yummy pizza? Join us in a hands-on pizza class and learn how to build a pie completely from scratch! From homemade dough to fresh marinara sauce, your pizzas will taste spectacular! You will also learn unconventional ways to build pizzas such as using cauliflower for crusts and apples for toppings. A pizza party is the perfect way to spend your summer day!

**Supplies:** Students will need to bring a pizza pan and an apron to class each day.

M-Th 9:00am-12:00N Jul 26-Jul 29 Fee: \$100 12 hrs 91515 CEC 146

#### **SOUTHERN EATS (AGES 11-13)**

Chicken and waffles, macaroni and cheese, banana pudding oh my! These are a few of the dishes we will be preparing in this new class. Join us for a Southern culinary adventure, we will explore the region and culture, as well as make the delicious food we all love so much!

**Supplies:** Students will need to bring an apron to class each day.

M-Th 1:30pm-4:30pm Jul 26-Jul 29 Fee: \$100 12 hrs 91504 CEC 146

#### GARDENING & OUTDOOR FUN!

#### FUN ADVENTURES WITH WORMS, BUTTERFLIES, BIRDS, & BEES! (AGES 8-11)

Let your child explore the world of garden friends as they experience hands on activities and live demonstrations with worms, butterflies, birds and bees. Students will learn about vermiculture, beekeeping and more and create their own projects to take home! This class will cultivate your child's knowledge of his or her personal role in caring for and protecting these animals and how to create habitats at home for these various animals.

M-Th	9:00am-12:00N	Jun 21-Jun 24	Fee: \$70	12 hrs	91594	HEC 109
M-Th	9:00am-12:00N	Jul 12-Jul 15	Fee: \$70	12 hrs	91595	HEC 109

#### **NATURE STUDIO (AGES 9-12)**

Masterpieces come to life as our young artists explore FTCC's Horticulture plant collection through arts and crafts. Painting, drawing, printmaking, photography, and garden design projects will inspire children's creativity as they discovery the beauty of botany and the natural world.

M-Th	9:00am-12:00N	Jun 07-Jun 10	Fee: \$70	12 hrs	91564	HEC 109
M-Th	1:00pm-4:00pm	Jun 14-Jun 17	Fee: \$70	12 hrs	91565	HEC 109
M-Th	1:00pm-4:00pm	Jul 26-Jul 29	Fee: \$70	12 hrs	91566	HMRC
M-Th	9:00am-12:00N	Aug 02-Aug 05	Fee: \$70	12 hrs	91567	HEC 109

#### PIXIE & TROLL GARDENS (AGES 10-13)

Join us for an amazing class where we will be exploring and creating whimsical, magical pixie & troll gardens. Using materials that have been found and live plants, we can create a magical garden for pixies and trolls! Pixie and Troll gardens encourage imagination so come to class with an open mind and some trinkets you've found.

M-Th	1:00pm-4:00pm	Jun 07-Jun 10	Fee: \$70	12 hrs	91568	HEC 109
M-Th	9:00am-12:00N	Jul 26-Jul 29	Fee: \$70	12 hrs	91569	HMRC

#### **SUMMER POTTED PLANTS (AGES 8-11)**

Summertime flowers are beautiful and can brighten up any garden! In this class you will clone your own colorful plant and plant a variety of flowers to complete a hanging basket and patio planter you will enjoy all summer long! In this class you will also tour the FTCC Greenhouse to get some inspiration!

M-Th	9:00am-12:00N	Jun 14-Jun 17	Fee: \$70	12 hrs	91570	HEC 109
M-Th	1:00pm-4:00pm	Aug 02-Aug 05	Fee: \$70	12 hrs	91571	HEC 109

#### MUSIC & DRAMA -

#### DRAMA CAMP (AGES 9-12)

Join us for this exciting new drama camp! During this camp you will focus on acting, presentation, performance, and learn some industry tips and tricks. On stage and behind the stage crew production will also be studied as you hone your craft and become a polished performer! Come and be a star with us!

M-Th	9:00am-12:00N	Jun 21-Jul 01	Fee: \$100	24 hrs	91572	HMRC
M-Th	1:00pm-4:00pm	Jun 21-Jul 01	Fee: \$100	24 hrs	91573	HMRC
M-Th	9:00am-12:00N	Jul 12-Jul 22	Fee: \$100	24 hrs	91574	HMRC
M-Th	1:00pm-4:00pm	Jul 12-Jul 22	Fee: \$100	24 hrs	91575	HMRC

#### **GUITAR (AGES 12-15)**

This course will focus on the fundamentals and techniques for beginning guitar players. Students will learn simple chords and progressions, receive some instruction in reading music notation and tablature, and learn to play a few simple songs and accompaniments.

**NOTE:** Students must bring their own acoustic guitar to class each day along with a portable music stand. This course is not suitable for electric guitars. Students will need to purchase the book, *Mel Bay Presents Music and Arts Group Guitar Lessons*.

M-Th 9:00am-11:30am Jun 07-Jun 10 Fee: \$60 10 hrs 91610 HEC 104

#### **PIANO (AGES 12-15)**

Have you always wanted to learn a musical instrument? Why don't you start with the piano? In this short, informative class you will get a good start on this wonderful instrument. Our expert instructor will teach you the basics and give you some good lessons on how to start playing the piano! **Supplies:** Students will need to bring a set of headphones to class each day. Keyboards and x-stands are available in the classroom. However, the keyboards only have 76 of the standard 88 keys, and the keys are very lightly weighted. Students have the option of bringing their own keyboards and x-stands.

M-Th 1:00pm-3:00pm Jul 12-Jul 22 Fee: \$80 16 hrs 91501 CUH 366

#### NEEDLECRAFTS & SEWING ————

#### SEW COOL! A CLASS FOR KIDS AND DOLLS (AGES 9-11)

Do you have a doll that you love to outfit and style? If so, join us for Sew Cool! In this fun class you will be able to make a project for you and your 18" doll while learning how to use the sewing machine! You and your doll will be so stylish in matching aprons, and will dazzle your friends and family with your sewing skills!

Supplies: Don't forget to bring your doll to class!

M-Th 1:30pm-4:30pm Jul 26-Jul 29 Fee: \$70 12 hrs 91434 CEC 144

#### **SEWING 101 (AGES 10-15)**

Would you like to learn how to sew? In this course, students will participate in fun sewing activities that will introduce them to simple sewing techniques and the use of a sewing machine. Students will complete fun projects that will be made during the scheduled class time. Although this course is designed for beginners, intermediate-level students will also benefit from this instruction.

M-Th 1:30pm-4:30pm Jun 07-Jun 10 Fee: \$70 12 hrs 91500 CEC 144

#### RECREATION \_\_\_\_\_

#### **BILLIARDS 101 (RISING 9TH-12TH GRADERS) – NEW!**

Are you are interested in learning how to master the art of Billiards but haven't known where to start? This class offers you the step-by-step approach in learning the set, pause, finish technique, fundamentals of the grip, bridges, your stance, and the stroke, how to aim shots using the Ghost Ball aiming method, and eye patterns. Join Dwight in learning the basic principles of Billiards, made simple and easy to understand!

F 10:00am-12:00N Jul 16-Aug 06 Fee: \$55 8 hrs 91549 Fayetteville
Billiards Supply

#### KIDS YOGA (AGES 8-11)

Our children live in such a busy world with each day full of activities. When children learn techniques for self-health, relaxation, and inner fulfillment, they can navigate life's challenges with a little more ease. This class is designed for first time students and those who have some experience with yoga.

**NOTE:** Please wear comfortable clothing and bring a yoga mat and water bottle to class each day.

M-Th	11:00am-12:00N	Jun 07-Jun 17	Fee: \$50	8 hrs	91537	HOS 641B
M-Th	11:00am-12:00N	Jun 21-Jul 01	Fee: \$50	8 hrs	91538	HOS 641B
T-F	1:00pm-2:00pm	Jul 06-Jul 16	Fee: \$50	8 hrs	91539	HOS 641B
M-Th	11:00am-12:00N	Jul 19-Jul 29	Fee: \$50	8 hrs	91540	HOS 641B

#### PHYSICAL FITNESS (RISING 6TH-8TH GRADERS) – NEW!

Let's get moving! Whether you tend to be a couch potato or a fitness aficionado, this class will provide a great opportunity to work out at your own level of comfort. Your instructor will share exercise tips for you to incorporate into your daily routine as you develop healthy habits that you can carry with you into adulthood.

NOTE: Please wear comfortable clothing and appropriate footwear. Bring a water bottle to class each day.

M-Th	9:00am-10:00am	Jun 07-Jun 10	Fee: \$35	4 hrs	91613	HMRC
M-Th	11:00am-12:00N	Jun 14-Jun 17	Fee: \$35	4 hrs	91614	HMRC
M-Th	1:00 pm-2:00pm	Aug 02-Aug 05	Fee: \$35	4 hrs	91615	HMRC

#### PHYSICAL FITNESS (RISING 9TH-12TH GRADERS) – NEW!

Let's get moving! Whether you tend to be a couch potato or a fitness aficionado, this class will provide a great opportunity to work out at your own level of comfort. Your instructor will share exercise tips for you to incorporate into your daily routine as you develop healthy habits that you can carry with you into adulthood.

**NOTE:** Please wear comfortable clothing and appropriate footwear. Bring a water bottle to class each day.

M-Th	11:00am-12:00N	Jun 07-Jun 10	Fee: \$35	4 hrs	91616	HMRC
M-Th	9:00am-10:00am	Jun 14-Jun 17	Fee: \$35	4 hrs	91617	HMRC
M-Th	3:00pm-4:00pm	Aug 02-Aug 05	Fee: \$35	4 hrs	91618	HMRC

#### TEEN YOGA (AGES 12-15)

Yoga is a great exercise for the body and mind, and it will increase your awareness and your ability to reflect. Take a break from it all and join us to de-stress and have a wonderful yoga practice.

**NOTE:** Please wear comfortable clothing and bring a yoga mat and water bottle to class each day.

M-Th	1:00pm-2:00pm	Jun 07-Jun 17	Fee: \$50	8 hrs	91541	HOS 641B
M-Th	1:00pm-2:00pm	Jun 21-Jul 01	Fee: \$50	8 hrs	91542	HOS 641B
T-F	11:00am-12:00N	Jul 06-Jul 16	Fee: \$50	8 hrs	91543	HOS 641B
M-Th	1:00pm-2:00pm	Jul 19-Jul 29	Fee: \$50	8 hrs	91544	HOS 641B

#### SELF-ENRICHMENT \_\_\_\_\_

#### **CPR FOR BABYSITTERS**

Babysitting can provide extra income and excellent experience for future job opportunities. One way to increase your services as a dependable babysitter is to become trained in CPR. Parents will appreciate that you have that extra training to better protect their children while they are under your care. In this course, you will become eligible to get your CPR certification and receive helpful tips for handling the most common babysitter CPR emergencies.

**NOTE:** This course is open to students aged 12-18.

M,W	9:00am-12:00N	Jun 14-Jun 16	Fee: \$50	6 hrs	91435	CEC 118
M,W	9:00am-12:00N	Jun 28-Jun 30	Fee: \$50	6 hrs	91436	NC 7A
M,W	9:00am-12:00N	Jul 12-Jul 14	Fee: \$50	6 hrs	91437	TBA
M,W	9:00am-12:00N	Jul 26-Jul 28	Fee: \$50	6 hrs	91438	TBA

#### LEARNING TO LEAD (RISING 9TH-12TH GRADE) – NEW!

What are the characteristics of an effective leader? How can you identify and pursue leadership opportunities as a teenager? This class will allow you to recognize and realize your own leadership potential as you examine the habits and practices of leaders in our immediate and global community. **NOTE:** Each virtual class meeting will include a 30-minute screen break.

M,W	6:00pm-7:30pm	Jun 07-Jun 30	Fee: \$60	12 hrs	91528	CEC 219
F	9:30am-11:30am	Jun 11-Aug 06	Fee: \$45	12 hrs	91551	VIRTUAL
T,Th	6:00pm-7:30pm	Jul 06-Jul 29	Fee: \$60	12 hrs	91552	TBA

#### MANAGING YOUR MENTAL HEALTH (RISING 9TH-12TH GRADE) – NEW!

Let's be honest: the COVID-19 pandemic has had a wide variety of effects on our mental health, no matter how old or young we are. This class will provide a venue to explore topics such as stress management and social-emotional well-being. We will learn strategies to keep our minds healthy, no matter what the circumstances of our lives look like.

**NOTE:** Each virtual class meeting will include a 30-minute screen break.

Sat	10:00am-12:00N	Jun 12-Jun 26	Fee: \$40	6 hrs	91576	CEC 217
W	6:00pm-8:30pm	Jun 30-Jul 14	Fee: \$30	6 hrs	91577	VIRTUAL
M	6:00pm-8:00pm	Jul 19-Aug 02	Fee: \$40	6 hrs	91578	CEC 217

#### **ROADSIDE SURVIVAL FOR TEENAGE DRIVERS (AGES 15-17)**

Are you going to be getting your license soon? If so, this class is perfect for you! Your instructor will walk you through many problems that can happen while driving and how to safely and efficiently fix them. This class will be partly indoors and partly outdoors where you will use all of your new knowledge to actually work on a car! This class will prepare you to safely deal with some of the most common roadside dilemmas such as flat tires, overheated engines, running out of gas, and getting locked out of your car.

NOTE: The first day of class will be in the classroom, and the second will be outdoors. Please dress appropriately and bring an old beach towel to be used on the ground.

M,W	1:00pm-3:00pm	Jun 21-Jun 23	Fee: \$35	4 hrs	91425	CEC 143
M,W	1:00pm-3:00pm	Jul 19-Jul 21	Fee: \$35	4 hrs	91426	CEC 227

#### S.T.R.I.P.E.S. MALE MENTORING PROGRAM (RISING 9TH-12TH GRADE) – NEW!

Building positive relationships is the key to success. Success Through Responsibility, Inspiration, Preparation, Education, and Service (S.T.R.I.P.E.S.) is a male mentoring program designed to help the development of young men. The program is designed to teach the importance of education, character, leadership, and effective decision-making. Weekly themes may include time management, etiquette, study skills, financial responsibility, and healthy lifestyle. Unlock the transformative power of a mentoring relationship by participating in the S.T.R.I.P.E.S. male mentoring class!

NOTE: This class is only open to male students.

M-Th 5:00pm-6:00pm Jun 07-Aug 05 Fee: \$100 35 hrs 91591 GCB 212

#### **YOUTH IN BUSINESS (AGES 13-17)**

Do you have an idea for a business? The business world is not only for adults! Come learn from a small business owner what it takes to get a business off the ground. In this course you will learn how to sell your ideas, how to write a business plan, website and logo creation, and banking for small businesses. This course will get you started on your way to becoming a young entrepreneur!

**NOTE:** Each virtual class meeting will include a 30-minute screen break.

M-Th	10:00am-12:00N	Jun 07-Jun 24	Fee: \$70	18 hrs	91611	VIRTUAL
M-W	1:30pm-4:30pm	Jul 12-Jul 21	Fee: \$80	18 hrs	91612	CEC TBA

#### TECHNOLOGY ——

The mission of these classes is to fulfill the personal interests of advancing youth and educate them on potential job opportunities in this field for their future. There are many opportunities for graduates of the Computer Technology department. These classes will provide a unique opportunity to get an insider's look at this career field. NOTE: Students registered for technology classes may not bring any food or drinks into the computer lab. There will be time for a break when students can use the break room to have a snack or drink.

#### 3D MODELING INTRO (AGES 13-17)

During this course, students will learn the basic fundamentals of 3D modeling for video games. As our technology advances so do video games, and one important aspect to a well-balanced game is the overall model that will be used to represent your character and their actions. As a 3D artist we must be able to produce usable models that will be able to be interacted with in all video game environments.

M-Th 1:00pm-4:00pm Jul 12-Jul 15 Fee: \$75 12 hrs 91480 ATC 229

#### ADVANCED PYTHON GAMING (AGES 12-16) - NEW!

Join us for this course that will cover more about Python programming. Whether you've had some experience with scripting or are entirely new to the idea, you'll find the range of this class perfect for inquisitive minds. Lists, file storage, and simple to complex games will be covered.

**PREREQUISITE:** Intro to Programming with Python course or permission of instructor.

M-Th 1:00pm-4:00pm Jun 14-Jun 17 Fee: \$75 12 hrs 91482 ATC 229

#### IC3 DIGITAL CERTIFICATION (RISING 9TH-12TH GRADERS) – NEW!

Technology has become a part of our everyday lives, and understanding how to function in environments that require the use of computers and the Internet is more critical now than ever before. So, whether you plan to pursue a career in IT or simply become more effective with technology, IC3 Digital Literacy Certification is the place to start. Students in this course will learn the tasks to take the IC3 test and have the opportunity to take all 3 Levels of IC3 Testing for FREE. These tests typically cost more than \$120 each!

M-Th	1:00pm-4:00pm	Jun 07-Jun 10	Fee: \$75	12 hrs	91486	ATC TBA
M-Th	1:00pm-4:00pm	Jun 14-Jun 17	Fee: \$75	12 hrs	91487	ATC TBA
M-Th	1:00pm-4:00pm	Jun 21-Jun 24	Fee: \$75	12 hrs	91488	ATC TBA

#### **INTRO TO PROGRAMMING WITH PYTHON (AGES 12-16)**

This exciting class will introduce you to the Python programming language, a powerful and versatile scripting language which is used to program video games. You will learn programming concepts to create traditional 2D video games using packages of graphics tools.

M-Th 1:00pm-4:00pm Jun 07-Jun 10 Fee: \$75 12 hrs 91481 ATC 229

#### MAKING A GAME WITH GAMEMAKER (AGES 12-16)

Do you ever wonder how your favorite video game is made? Then this is the class for you! This class is an introduction to video game development using the GameMaker software package. You will learn to create classical style 2D games using GameMaker's easy to learn interface.

M-Th 1:00pm-4:00pm Jun 28-Jul 01 Fee: \$75 12 hrs 91489 ATC 229

#### ONLINE IMAGE EDITING (AGES 15-18) – NEW!

This course provides students with an introduction to creative expression and art/design techniques in a digital environment. Emphasis is placed on designing, creating, editing and integrating images, drawings, photos, and multiple layers. Upon completion, students should be able to design a range of visual products using digital processing techniques.

Notes for virtual section: No software necessary. Must have access to a computer that is connected to the Internet.

M-Th	2:00pm-5:00pm	Jun 07-Jun 10	Fee: \$65	12 hrs	91483	VIRTUAL
M-Th	2:00pm-5:00pm	Jun 14-Jun 17	Fee: \$75	12 hrs	91484	ATC TBA
M-Th	2:00pm-5:00pm	Jun 28-Jul 01	Fee: \$75	12 hrs	91485	ATC TBA

#### **UNREAL BOOTCAMP (AGES 12-16)**

16

This course will provide an introduction to 3D video game development utilizing the Unreal Development kit for the Unreal game engine, a popular source engine for 1st person games. Students will learn to create an environment, animate objects, use AI enemies, and combine these elements into an FPS game.

M-Th 1:00pm-4:00pm Jul 26-Jul 29 Fee: \$75 12 hrs 91478 ATC 229

#### CHECK OUR WEBSITE FOR ANY CHANGES TO CLASS LISTINGS



(910) 678-8309 • https://tinyurl.com/9bzf5tkw

## Fayetteville Technical Community College SUMMERSCAPES PROGRAM

PARENTAL CONSENT/RESPONSIBILITIES - PLEASE INITIAL AFTER EACH STATEMENT TO INDICATE THAT YOU HAVE READ AND UNDERSTOOD. FAILURE TO INTIAL MAY RESULT IN WITHDRAWAL FROM THE PROGRAM.

	INITIALS
Parent/guardian <b>must</b> accompany student to and from the designated drop-off/pick-up location each day of class. More information available by 05/10/21 via email and on website.	
Do not bring students to class early unless you are waiting with them.	
Parent/guardian must be on time to pick up students after class ends. If parent/guardian is late, we reserve the right to withdraw the student from the class and the registration fee will be forfeited.	
Students remaining after the class ends will be transferred to the campus security office (GCB 102) for pick up.	
FTCC is not equipped to administer any medication. Parent/guardian should administer any medication before the student comes to campus. If the medication must be take while the student is in class, the parent/guardian is responsible for dispensing the medication.	
My child has permission to be photographed, videotaped, or interviewed by FTCC while attending class for use in possible future marketing for FTCC use ONLY. Please circle YES or NO	YES NO
I approve of my child's enrollment in the Summerscapes program and will take responsibility for my child's compliance with appropriate student behavior. Disruptive and inappropriate behavior cannot be condoned and could result in withdrawal from the program and the forfeiture of registration fees.	
FTCC and Summerscapes are not responsible for personal items brought or left on campus. DO NOT bring games, toys, trading cards, cell phones, or other electronic devices.	
FTCC is not responsible for lost, broken, or missing items.	
If a student has a cell phone during class, it must remain off or in a silent mode during class hours.	
I certify that my child is within the age range listed on the course for which he/she is being registered. FTCC reserves the right to withdraw a student if they do not meed the age requirements.	
Parent or Legal Guardian Signature:Date:	

## Fayetteville Technical Community College

## SUMMERSCAPES PROGRAM EMERGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION

Stud	lent Last Name:	Full First Name:
Birtl	h Date:	Age:
<u>EMI</u>	ERGENCY CONTACTS	
1.	Contact Name(s):	
	Relationship to student:	
2.	Contact Name(s):	
	Contact Phone Number(s):	
	Relationship to student:	
<u>APP</u>	PROVED PICK-UP LIST: (NAM	IE, PHONE NUMBER & RELATIONSHIP TO STUDENT)
1		
2		
3		
HEA	ALTH INFORMATION FOR TI	
1 ICa		
Plea		pehavioral, or medical conditions of which staff should be aware:

PO BOX 35236 / 2201 Hull Road, Fayetteville, NC 28303 Phone: (910)678-8400

### HOW TO REGISTER

#### WALK-IN:

Pre-registration for Continuing Education courses will be accepted on a walk-in basis at the Records and Registration office, Neill A. Currie Center for Corporate & Continuing Education, FTCC Main Campus.

#### **OFFICE HOURS:**

M-F 8:00am-4:45pm

\*Pending Board approval, the College may observe a summer schedule beginning in May. Refer to our homepage for current hours.

#### **PAYMENT:**

- Fees payable by cash, check (checks must have a pre-printed instate address), money order, MasterCard or Visa.
- If paying by check, please include your driver's license number on the check.

#### PRE-REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED:

- NOTE: Pre-registration is required for all Corporate & Continuing Education courses. <u>Please register at least a week prior to the</u> <u>class start date</u>. If the minimum enrollment is not met by a week before class beginning, the class will be canceled.
- Fayetteville Technical Community College reserves the right to cancel any class due to insufficient enrollment, inadequate facilities, or if qualified instructors are not available.

#### FEES:

- Registration fees for Corporate & Continuing Education courses vary with the type of course. Note: fees are subject to change.
- All community service classes are self-supporting; no feeexemptions apply.
- Students are responsible for buying books and supplies.

#### **POLICIES & GENERAL INFORMATION:**

- Students will not be admitted to participate in classes if all paperwork is not filled out.
- Fayetteville Technical Community College does not practice nor condone discrimination, in any form, on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, age, handicap, or political affiliation.

2   0	FAYETTEVILLE TECHNICAL COMMUNITY COLLE	EGE	TERM SMR		
CONTRACT #	SUMMERSCAPES STUDENT REGISTRATION DATA FORM	Date of Class:			
SECTION#	STODENT REGISTRATION DATA FORM	Times of Class:  Cost of Class:			
PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY					
STUDENT SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER	NAME OF COURSE	LOCATION OF INSTRUCTION	Q		
STUDENT INFORMATION:  Name:	FIRST Birthdat -	MPLEL			
Address: Sex Male Per ale  City: Unite Black American/Alaska Native  State: Hispanic Asian Hawaiian/Pacific Islander					
Zip Code: Enter High se Grade Si went Has Completed:  County:					
PARENT/GUARDIAN INFORMATION:  Email Address:  Phone: #1					
Email Address:	at Al TO				
#2Please retain a copy for your rec					
Best way to reach parent/guardian  Email Phone 2  Questions regarding Summerso 910-678-8309					
PARENT/GUARDIAN SIGNATURE		Date			
Payment Information					
\$Amount Collected Payment	Method Signature of Collector	Date			